
Subject:	RE:	Council	Meeting
From:	Kevin	Kearney	</O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE	ADMINISTRATIVE	GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B95C06125797468FAD5EA6F2F82F5DD7-KKEARNEY>
Date:	9/19/18,	1:43	PM
To:	Carrasco,	Jesus

Thanks,	Jess.

	

	

Kevin	R.	Kearney
City	Manager	|	City	of	Bradbury	
600	Winston	Avenue,	Bradbury,	California	91008
O:	(626)	358-3218	|	F:	(626)	303-5154	|	kkearney@cityofbradbury.org	<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>		

	

From:	Carrasco,	Jesus	[mailto:JCarras@lasd.org]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	September	19,	2018	1:40	PM
To:	Kevin	Kearney	<kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>
Subject:	RE:	Council	Meeting

	

Hi	Kevin,	Detective	Cardella	is	handling	the	case	626	292-3333,	thanks

	

Jess	Carrasco,	Lieutenant

Temple	Station

Operations	Lieutenant

8838	E.	Las	Tunas	Drive

Temple	City,	CA	91780

Office:	(626)	292-3302

Cell:	(818)	624-3868

	

From:	Kevin	Kearney	[mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org]	
Sent:	Wednesday,	September	19,	2018	11:10	AM
To:	Carrasco,	Jesus	<JCarras@lasd.org	<mailto:JCarras@lasd.org>	>
Subject:	Council	Meeting

	

Hi	Jess,

	

Thanks	for	chatting	with	Council	last	night	on	the	CSO	item.		Overall,	I’ll	figure	out	what	type	of	radio/scanner	is	
needed/desired	for	the	CSO	–	I’ll	circle	back	at	a	later	time.

	

Was	Council	Member	Hale	able	to	chat	with	you	last	night?		If	not,	would	you	be	able	to	provide	me	with	the	name	&	
contact	information	of	the	detective(s)	working	on	the	construction	theft	case?		I	can	forward	that	to	him.

	

Thanks,

Kevin

	

Kevin	R.	Kearney
City	Manager	|	City	of	Bradbury	
600	Winston	Avenue,	Bradbury,	California	91008
O:	(626)	358-3218	|	F:	(626)	303-5154	|	kkearney@cityofbradbury.org	<mailto:kkearney@cityofbradbury.org>		
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